
From: Čestmír Koželuha <kozeluha@ceskytruhlar.cz>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:10 PM 

To: Marks, Mindy <Mindy.Marks@lionsclubs.org> 

Cc: isenrich Daniel <daniel.isenrich@lions.de> 

Subject: LC Brezno - district fees payment  

Dear Mindy Marks,   

today, the Slovak lions club LC Brezno (which is not part of the Association) paid its district 

fees. In the attachment there is a documentation of the payment.  

With this payment the club has fulfilled all duties and I am kindly asking you to put them out 

of "status quo" and to put them in "good standing".  

With kind regards, 

We serve  

Čestmír Koželuha  

DG 2020-2021 

D122 Czech Republic and Slovak Republic  

(Dnešního dne slovenský lionský klub LC Brezno (který není součástí „Asociace“) zaplatil 

poplatky do distriktu. V příloze je doklad o platbě. Touto platbou klub splnil všechny 

povinnosti a laskavě vás žádám, abyste jej odstranili ze „statu quo“ a uvedli jej do „dobrého 

stavu“.) 

From: Wielgus, Natalie [mailto:Natalie.Wielgus@lionsclubs.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:36 PM 

To: Ivan Danis; filip@akra.sk; michalkic@partizan.sk 
Cc: Daniel Isenrich; lions@rettby.ch; miklos@horvath-galik.hu; id.miklos.horvath@gmail.com; Heiko 
Dallmann; niels.schnecker@globalfininvest.com; Čestmír Koželuha; ondrus@lionsclub-zilina.sk; 

ciglansky@centrum.cz; Kingsbury, David; Marks, Mindy 
Subject: Brenzo LC  

Dear Brenzo Lions Club Officers,  
We hope this email finds you well.  
We are writing to you today to inform you that the Brenzo LC (#63531) has been returned to 
Good Standing on March 16, 2021. 
LCI would like to take an opportunity to wish the club all the best.  
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

Natalie Wielgus 

Natalie Wielgus | Club Administration Coordinator 

English Language Department, District & Club Administration Division 

Lions Clubs International 
300 West 22nd Street | Oak Brook, IL 60523 
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